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Prickett, Patricia

From: Prickett, Patricia

Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2011 12:22 PM

To: ~ 'irainey@raineyconstruction.com'’

Cc: 'Sara Greivell'; jjshow@cfl.rr.com’; Flavors, Brandy; Zhang-Torres
Subject: FW: RAINEY ASPHALT/WILDWOOD PLANT Number 1; 1190050- 005-AO
Attachments: 1190050.005.20.f.rainey asphalt.admincorrect.pdf

Importance: High

Tracking; Recipient Delivery

'irainey@raineyconstruction.com'’

'Sara Greivell'

‘lishow@cfl.rr.com’ v

Flavors, Brandy Delivered: 12/27/2011 12:22 PM
Zhang-Torres Delivered: 12/27/2011 12:22 PM

ATTENTION: Mr. Name/Title
2" Request

Dear Mr.Rainey:

The e-mail shown below was sent to you December 21, 2011. We have not received confirmation that you
were able to access the link and document(s) attached to the e-mail. Please confirm recelptlaccess to
me at your earliest convenience.

If you are unable to send the email, please have a designated representative send it for you specifying they are
responding on your behalf.

The Southwest District is sending electronic versions of these documents rather than sending them Return
Receipt Requested via the US Postal service. Your “receipt confirmation” reply serves the same purpose as
tracking the receipt of the signed “Return Receipt’ card from the US Postal Service. Please let me know if you

have any questions. p /47 /// Sbo B Vel ts /M%%ﬂ%

Thank you for your help, | /s00f Aoprodl B permef nd Lo74
NI e s ol

Sincerely, o ﬂ&f/;?‘/*o ﬂ%&%ﬁ
SPatricia SPrickett

Patricia Prickett

Senior Clerk .

FDEP - Air Program - SWD
(813) 632-7600 Ext 102

Email: Patricia.Prickett@dep.state.fl.us

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department by clicking on this
link. DEP Customer Survey

Please Note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from State and Local Officials regarding State or Local
business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your email communications may therefore be subject to public
disclosure.



From: Prickett, Patricia

Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2011 11:16 AM

To: 'irainey@raineyconstruction.com'

Cc: 'Sara Greivell'; 'jshow@cfl.rr.com’

Subject: RAINEY ASPHALT/WILDWOOD PLANT Number 1; 1190050-005-A0
Importance: High

Attention: Mr. Ike Rainey, Manager

Owner/Company Name: RAINEY ASPHALT LLC

Facility Name: RAINEY ASPHALT/WILDWOOD PLANT Numberl
Project Number: 1190050-005-A0

Permit Status: ADMIN

Permit Activity: ADMIN CORRECTION

Facility County: SUMTER

Dear Mr. Rainey:

IMPORTANT: We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate
reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).

Click on the following link to access the permit project documents:
http://ARM-PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf permit zip files/1190050.005.A0.A pdf.zip

Attached is the official Notice of Administrative Permit Correction for the project referenced above. This
Notice of Administrative Permit Correction has been posted on the Department of Environmental Protection’s
Southwest District website.

Click on the link displayed above to access the permit project documents and send a “reply” message verifying
receipt of the document(s) provided in the link; this may be done by selecting “Reply” on the menu bar of your
e-mail software, noting that you can view the documents, and then selecting “Send”.

Permit project documents that are addressed in this email may require immediate action within a specified time
frame. Please open and review the document(s) as soon as possible, and verify that they are accessible.
Please advise this office of any changes to your e-mail address or that of the Engineer-of-Record.

The Southwest District is issuing electronic documents for permits, notices and other correspondence in lieu of
hard copies through the United States Postal System, to provide greater service to the applicant and the
engineering community. Access these documents by clicking on the link provided above, or search for other
project documents using the “Air Permit Documents Search” website at
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/apds/default.asp.

If you should have any questions, please contact Brandy Flavors, the Permit Engineer at
Brandy.Flavors@dep.state.fl.us.

Sincerely,

Patricia Prickett
Patricia Prickett
Senior Clerk

FDEP - Air Program - SWD
(813) 632-7600 Ext 102



Prickett, Patricia

From: Microsoft Exchange

To: 'Sara Greivell' '

Sent: ' Tuesday, December 27, 2011 12:22 PM

Subject: Relayed: FW: RAINEY ASPHALT/WILDWOOD PLANT Number 1; 1190050-005-A0

Délivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivefy notification was not
sent by the destination:

’

'Sara Greivell'

Sﬁbj6ct: FW: RAINEY ASPHALT/WILDWOOD PLANT Number 1; 1190050-005-A0

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007

Prickett, Patricia

From: Sara Greivell [sara@grovescientific.com]

Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2011 12:22 PM

To: Prickett, Patricia

Subject: Out of Office Reply Re: FW: RAINEY ASPHALT/WILDWOOD PLANT Number 1;

1190050-005-A0

I will be out of the office until January 3, 2012. If there is an emergency please contact
our office at 407-298-2282.

Sara Greivell

Project Manager :
Grove scientific & Engineering
Phone: 407-298-2282 ext.108
Fax: 407-290-9038
saraf@grovescientific.com



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

From: Richelle Heath [rheath@raineyconstruction.com]

To: Prickett, Patricia

Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2011 1:07 PM

Subject: Read: RAINEY ASPHALT/WILDWOOD PLANT Number 1; 1190050-005-A0

Your message was read on Wednesday, December 21, 2011 1:06:39 PM (GMT-05.00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



Prickétt, Patricia

From: Microsoft Exchange

To: '‘Sara Greivell'

Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2011 11:16 AM

Subject: Relayed: RAINEY ASPHALT/WILDWOOD PLANT Number 1; 1190050-005-A0

Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not
sent by the destination:

'Sara Greivell'

Subject: RAINEY ASPHALT/WILDWOOD PLANT Number 1; 1190050-005-A0 - i’

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007



Prickett, Patricia

From: Microsoft Exchange

To: 'ishow@cfl.rr.com’

Sent: ' Wednesday, December 21, 2011 11:16 AM

Subject: Relayed: RAINEY ASPHALTNVILDWOOD PLANT Number 1, 1190050-005-A0

Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not
sent by the destination:

'ishow@cfl.rr.com'

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

To: Prickett, Patricia .
Subject: Out of Office Reply Re: RAINEY ASPHALT/WILDWOOD PLANT Number 1; 1190050-005-A0

I will be out of the office until January 3, 2012. If there is an emergency please contact
our office at 407-298-2282.

Sara Greivell

Project Manager

Grove Scientific & Engineering
Phone: 407-298-2282 ext.108
Fax: 407-290-9038
sara@grovescientific.com




Prickett, Patricia

From: Prickett, Patricia

Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2011 11:16 AM

To: |ra|ney@ra|neyconstructlon com'’

Cc: 'Sara Greivell'; 'jshow@cfl.rr.com'

Subject: RAINEY ASPHALT/WILDWOOD PLANT Number 1; 1190050-005-A0
Attachments: 1190050.005.ao0.f.rainey asphalt.admincorrect. pdf

Importance: High

Attention: Mr. Ike Rainey, Manager

Owner/Company Name: RAINEY ASPHALT LLC

Facility Name: RAINEY ASPHALT/WILDWOOD PLANT Number1
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
Notice of Administrative Permit Correction has been posted on the Department of Envnronmenta| Protection’s
Southwest District website.

Click on the link displayed above to access the permit project documents and send a “reply” message verifying
receipt of the document(s) provided in the link; this may be done by selecting “Reply” on the menu bar of your
e-mail software, noting that you can view the documents, and then selecting “Send”. : :

Permit project documents that are addressed in this email may require immediate action within a specified time
frame. Please open and review the document(s) as soon as possible, and verify that they are accessible.
Please advise this office of any changes to your e-mail address-or that of the Engineer-of-Record.

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
disclosure. :



Prickett, Patricia

From: Mike Byrd [mbyrd@raineyconstruction.com]
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2011 1:28 PM

To: Prickett, Patricia

Subject: Permit

We have received the permit>
Thank You, Mike Byrd

Michael T. Byrd
mbyrd@raineyasphalt.com

Never tell your problems to anyone...20% don't care and the other 80% are glad you have them.




Prickett, Patricia

From: Microsoft Exchange

To: 'Sara Greivell

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2011 9:48 AM

Subject: - Relayed: RAINEY ASPHALT/WILDWOOD PLANT Number 1; 1190050-004-A0

Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not
sent by the destination:

'Sara Greivell'

Subject: RAINEY ASPHALT/WILDWOOD PLANT Number 1; 1190050-004-A0

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007



Prickett, Patricia

From: Microsoft Exchange

To: 'ishow@cfl.rr.com'

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2011 9:48 AM

Subject: ' Relayed: RAINEY ASPHALT/WILDWOOD PLANT Number 1; 1190050-004-A0

Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not
sent by the destination: :

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

To: 'irainey@raineyconstruction.com’

Cc: 'Sara Greivell'; 'jshow@cfl.rr.com’; Flavors, Brandy; Zhang-Torres
Subject: RAINEY ASPHALT/WILDWOOD PLANT Number 1; 1190050-004-A0
Attachments: 1190050.004.a0.f.rainey asphalt.SignaturePage. pdf

Importance: High

Tracking; Recipient Delivery

'irainey@raineyconstruction.com’

‘Sara Greivell'

‘ishow@cfl.rr.com’

Flavors, Brandy A Delivered: 9/26/2011 9:48 AM
Zhang-Torres Delivered: 9/26/2011 9:48 AM

Attention: Mr. Ike Rainey, Manager

Owner/Company Name: RAINEY ASPHALT LLC

Facility Name: RAINEY ASPHALT/WILDWOOD PLANT Numberl
Project Number: 1190050-004-A0

Permit Status: FINAL

Permit Activity: OPERATION

Facility County: SUMTER

Dear Mr. Rainey:

IMPORTANT: We must receive verification, by email stating that you are able to access the
attachment(s), and the LINK shown below. Your immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail
transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).

Click on the following link to access the permit project documents:
http://ARM-PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf permit zip files/1190050.004.A0.F pdf.zip

Attached is the Signature Page of the official Final Permit for the prdject referenced above. The Final Permit
(including the Final Permit and the Attachments) has been posted on the Department of Environmental
Protection’s website. '

Click on the link displayed above to access the permit project documents and send a “reply” message verifying
receipt of the document(s) provided in the link; this may be done by selecting “‘Reply” on the menu bar of your
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
engineering community. Access these documents by clicking on the link provided above or search for other
project documents using the “Air Permit Documents Search” website at

1



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



SWD INTERNAL PERMITTING MEMORANDUM

TO: Cindy Zhang-Torres, P.E.
Air Permitting Manager
THRU: Jim McDonald W
Air Permitting Engineer
FROM: Brandy Flavors
’ Air Permitting EnZineer
DATE: 09/19/2011

SUBJECT: Final Permit No: 1190050-004-AO
Facility Name: Rainey Asphalt, LLC

Day 90: 12/14/2011

This is the final air operation revision permit, which authorizes the operation of an existing
drum mix asphalt plant and a new portable RAP crusher, by incorporating the terms and
conditions of Air Construction Permit No. 1190050-003-AC.

The facility has no open enforcement at this time.

‘I recommend the issuance of the revised operation permit.



Florida Department of
Environmental Protection

Southwest District
13051 N. Telecom Parkway
Temple Terrace, Florida 33637-0926

Memorandum

Té: Pamala Vazquez

From: Cindy Zhang-Torres O/'

Date: 9/15/11

Re:  Request for refund of permit application fee

Project: Rainey Asphalt, LLC. 1190050-004-A0

];v'/&..c.ofa 7

Rick Scott
Governor

Jennifer Carroll
Lt. Governor

Herschel T. Vinyard Jr.
Secretary

Please issue a request for refund of the attached application fee. The amount of refund is $100.00.

Listed below is the reason for the refund:

The applicant, Rainey Asphalt LLC, submitted a check of $1,000 on September 15, 2011 for an application to
revise Air Operation Permit 1190050-003-A0. Since there are 4.5 years left on the operation permit, the

prorated fee is $900.00.

Thanks.

Attachments:
1. Copy of Check



Zhang-Torres

From: EPSAP@dbprod.dep.state.fl.us

Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2011 1:05 PM ' pol-4o
To: » Zhang-Torres; Zell, David; McDonald, Jim . ’
Subject: A new application was submitted in EPSAP on FDEP

A new Non-Title V application was submitted in EPSAP for the following facility:

Application Number: 3037-1

Facility ID: 1190050

Facility Name: RAINEY ASPHALT LLC

Site Name: RAINEY ASPHALT/WILDWOOD PLANT #1
County: Sumter

Facility Office: FDEP Southwest District Office

Application Purpose: Non-Title V air operation permit revision to address one or more newly
constructed or modified emissions units.

Application Comment:

Uploaded Electronic Attachments? No
Sending Hard-copy Attachments? Yes

Emissions Units inc¢luded in the Scope of Application:
EU 2: AO02B

Professional Engineer: JAMES SHOW, 407-298-2282, j sshow@bellsouth.net

Owner/Authorized Representative: IKE RAINEY, 352-689-0261, mbyrd@raineyconstruction.com

At your earliest convenience, please log-in to the EPSAP application located at
http://appprod.dep.state.fl.us/epsap eng/default.asp _ - - - <

to begin the application review process. : , '
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